From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

To: "Heikkila, Sara"

Cc: andrea.wing@shell.com; Cool, Aubrey

Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000145, 2703 Martin Luther King Jr. Way, Oakland, CA Revised CAP Extension Request
Date: Tuesday, April 5, 2016 1:41:00 PM

Sara:

Your extension for submittal of a Revised Corrective Action Plan for the subject site is approved.
Please submit the CAP by May27, 2016.

From: Heikkila, Sara [mailto:Sara.Heikkila@aecom.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2016 10:09 AM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>

Cc: andrea.wing@shell.com; Cool, Aubrey <Aubrey.Cool@aecom.com>

Subject: 2703 Martin Luther King Jr. Way, Oakland, CA (PlaNet Site ID 60482419): Revised CAP
Extension Request

Hi Dilan,

Thanks for speaking with me this morning. As discussed, please approve a 4 week extension for
submitting the Revised Corrective Action Plan (CAP) for the Former Shell Service Station located at
2703 Martin Luther King Jr. Way in Oakland (ACEH Case No. RO0000145). An additional 4 weeks is
needed to complete a thorough evaluation of the data and develop the best strategy for the site,
AECOM will submit the CAP by May 27, 2016.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.
Thanks again!

Sara Heikkila

Geoscience Remediation Division

D: 1-213-996-2285 C: 1-310-569-0209
Sara.Heikkila@aecom.com

AECOM

915 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 700

Los Angeles, CA 90017

D: 1-213-996-2200 F: 1-213-996-2456
WWW.aecom.com
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